

# ABDEL-RAHMAN ROBIN JABER

E: abdelrhman.jaber@gmail.com

P: +962 798174966

A: Amman Jordan

## | PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Proficient Project Engineer with +10 years of experience driving many projects to completion. Skilled in overseeing technical staff and checking that projects are completed on schedule, within budget and according to specifications. Organized and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

## | WORK HISTORY

### **AlDasuqi Engineering Consultants - Project Engineer**

Amman- Jordan • 07/2023 – 4/2024

- **Project:** Residential Building From reviewing designs to finishing end phase.

- Assessed the impact of modification requests for ongoing projects.
- Completed construction tasks while providing safe working conditions, staying on budget and meeting project deadlines.
- Recommended improvements for design, construction means and materials based on field or changing conditions.
- Developed comprehensive engineering documents for the project.

### **Ruba Engineering Co /Ebla, Amman - Site Manager/Project Engineer**

Amman- Jordan • 06/2022 - 03/2023

- **Project:** Residential Building (Private building)

- Recorded daily events and activities in the site diary to evaluate processes and improve productivity.
- Ordered and tracked delivery of construction materials and supplies from vendors.
- Compiled and presented reports explaining project details to non-technical stakeholders.
- Suggested process and technical design changes to improve performance and efficiency.
- Created work schedules and adjusted as needed to meet project deadlines.

### **AlDasuqi Engineering Consultants - Project Engineer**

Amman- Jordan • 09/2021 - 10/2022

- **Project:** Residential Building

- From reviewing designs to finishing end phase.
- Monitored installation of materials and equipment for compliance with drawings and specifications.
- Determined and scheduled priorities as required to progress engineering work.

## | SKILLS

- Subcontracting management
- Command, Control, Communications and Computers
- Technical analysis
- Primavera - AutoCAD – Porkon - Microsoft office.

## | EDUCATION

### **Lugansk National University**

2012

**Bachelor:** Civil Engineering

### **Al-Balqa Applied University**

Amman • 2005

**Diploma:** Instrumentation and Process Control

- Recommended process improvements to reduce unnecessary waste.
- Recommended improvements for design, construction means and materials based on field or changing conditions.
- Maintained records for each project and engineering discipline.

**Consolidated Contractors Company, CCC – Project Lead Civil Engineer**

Tengiz - Kazakhstan • 07/2017 - 08/2020

- Project:** infrastructure and civil work for Oil and Gas project
- Managed Earth and civil work team.
  - Determined and scheduled priorities as required to progress engineering work.
  - Risk plan management for excavation vehicles and machines
  - Communicating with contractors, suppliers and technicians
  - Adhered to timelines to meet quality assurance targets.

**Al Rasheed Contracting Company, Arabia - Senior Civil Engineer**

Saudia Arabia • 05/2016 - 07/2017

**-Project:** A Compound of 360 Villas and Residential buildings with facilities

- From reviewing designs to finishing end phase.
- Kept projects on schedule and within budget while serving as project leader.
- Monitored execution of contract work for compliance with design plans and specifications.

**Consolidated Contractors Company, CCC - Civil Engineer**

Astana - Kazakhstan • 02/2014 - 03/2016

**-Project:** Abu Dhabi Plaza, a complex building (towers, Hotel, Residential buildings, Mall and their Facilities)

- From reviewing designs to finishing end phase
- Assured implementation and compliance with the safety procedures
- Monitored execution of contract work for compliance with design plans and specifications.
- Coordinated with engineering staff and other personnel to identify and resolve problems with design or implementation.

**Jordan - Site Civil Engineer**

**Zabaneh consulting engineering**      09/2013 - 12/2013

**Abu Zaid Engineering - Civil engineer (Site supervisor and structural Designer)**

08/2012 - 08/2013

**| LANGUAGES**

**Arabic:** Native language

**English:** Very Good

**Russian:** Very Good